





WHITEWALL CARDENS,
'LONDON, 8. W.

29th October 1912,

I have the honour to transmit to you

a copy of a letter which we have received

from Mr.W.uaxwell of Sydenham, enquiring as

to the grant of an area of about 12,000 acres

of land in the British Bast Africa Protectogate

A L
for the purpose of growing sugar canes und

erecting a factory for the ma.numcture.of'.pugax‘.
2. I have to request the Secrstary
of Btate's instructions as to the reply to be

returned to Mr.Maxwell's letter.




WHITEHALL CARDENS,
LONDON, 8, W.

o9th October 1912.

I have the honour to transmit to you

»

a copy of a letter which we have recei#ed

from Mr.W.iaxwell of Sydenham, enquiring as
to-the grant of an area of about 12,000 acres
of land in the British East Africa Protectorate

for the purpose of growing sugar ocanes and

%

erecting a factory for the 'ma;nuchture of sugar.
2, I have to request the Secretary

of State's instructions as to the reply to be

returned to mr.umail's letter,

I have Mour to be, Sir,




; MR.VLIUGVELL O OROWS AGENTS. =
5 2

7%, Lawrie Park Road,
Sydenham,
London,

} \ - 27th Qotober 1912,

Gentlemen,
Sugar in British Bust Africa,

I take the liverty to approach you fl the
above matter and am obliged to trouble you 'ﬁh some
details of a personal character to enable you to mA
judge of my suitability for the application I pro-
pose to make, 2

Java.

I have been over 25 years connected wit‘;h

e

" sthe sugar cune industry; chiefly in Java, and cons
sider this industry couid be started tn“Britilﬁ e
Bast Africa as some 33,000 pound worth of foreign

sugar is lmpérted yearly.

-

I am-an engineer by profession (M.I.Mech.B)
#nd have been cane planter, superintendent, and
part owner of factories. I have built some 14 facte
ories in Java alone for different companies, having
capacities of from 3000 tons of sugar to aq,,mo tons
:0'1-' geason of 100 days, y

I am at present building one of the lurgest 5
factorles tn nvn for De Javasche Oultuur mtum



' Sugar Institute and is at present Technical, Chemical

. govirnmont grant would be necessary of «n apea of

_ some 12,000 acres.

and Agricultural advisor $o the Credit Fomoler in
Mauritius (controlling six factories there). Wy
second son has had exactly the saue training and is

in Hatal at present.

Knowing all necessary languages and having
connections in the different canegrowing countries,

we can obtain the necessary oane seed, etc,, etc.,

P™nancial.
I am prepared to prove my financial position

is sufficient to erect and work a sugar factory of

moderate size without any agsistance, my references

. wogld be,

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation, London.

The London and South VWestern Bank,
Sydenham,

- The London Joint Stock Bank, London.
The first mentioned bank has had transctions with me

for some 28 years,

Requirement.
There are four names:- Francis Maxwell, William

Maxwell, Marius Naxwell and L.Wingate., and a

There would have to be rivers rumning

through the property and the distance from the

coast not more than 20 miles unless along & rallway
wher the distance fﬁ‘ﬁ_ﬁ;?t&mﬂtw 100 miles,
55 SN R

»




Kindly inform me if the Government is likely
to assist this niew industry in the Protectorate,
nbt actually in a financial manner but to lend

some mMoTzl- support.
-~

Ve a;e prepared to pay for the ground when
neoessaﬁ.’ Could you oblige with the probable

conditions for ohtaining land.?

_Awaiting the favour of your reply.

R

I remain, ete.,

%‘- w.w.




THE CREDIT roacma OF HAU’R!TI'ES LIMITED.
PORT WIB.
MAURITIU

29th April 1912,

1
¥

we desire to state that Mr.Francis Maxwell,A.M.I.Mech.E
Ingenieur Zurich, and Sugar Chemist,Brunswick,was appointed
by our London Board for the period of one year,from June
1911 to June 1912,as Technical adviser in Mauritius for
the Company's estates,and those ;atatee in wh\ioh the L
Company is interested.

‘We are happy to be able to say that we have been
thoroughly satisfied with lr.Maxwell's ability rroi an
engineering,chemigal, and sgricultural point of view ¥
with his knowledge of the sugar industry, and with his
energy and socizl bearing during the period which is
now about to terminate,

B.mxf\nn has applied his white sugar method with
great success at one of the faoforiu connected with the
company, and this has become the subject of much interest
to all those interested in the sugar industry in the
:I.sland.

’lo hope to be able to retain Lr. kaxwell's services,
which have proved highly valuable to the Company,

S/i;nd.- A HUGHIN,

Manager, >



GSTON . JAMAICA.

8ir, ;
I beg lea¥ to intreddce to you lr.William lexwell, -
of inva and Sydenham, who is a valued constituent of tﬁu 4
Bank, and with whom we have done business for aomo zﬁ |
years, He is a consulting engineer, largely intunﬂ.oﬁ 2
in sugar cane o_\tlturo. and 18 about to visit Jamaica for '
the purpose, we understand, of buying an estate and jaqn-y
tracting with. neichbourigg cane plﬁters for the supply
of cane to a factory to ve erected by him, ‘
‘Mr.iaxwell is possessed of means and large experience
in sugar cane culture and sugar manufacture, and desires
us to recommend him §o you that you may answer any
_enquiries regarding him, =s he is unknown in Jamaica,
Mr.Maxwell will present this letter to you personally
and we bespeak any advice or 1nfomat!.on'whiah you may be
able to afford to him,
Yours faithfully. .

m HOLOKON AUD SHANGHAT BANKING
i OOW:O’» :
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The Under Secretary of State for the Colonies presents his

me%m@méﬁvﬂb@&m
and is directed by the Secretary of State to acknowledge the receipt of hide—
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My.

Piager de WO 6
S#J.Awé

Lord Emagotl.
Myr. Harcd




